University of Dublin, Trinity College

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM
From:
Michelle Duffy, Senior Executive Officer.

To: 
Moderatorship Students
Date: 
17th May 2004

Subject:
External Examiners Visit
Prof. Denis Weaire will talk to students on Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday June 8th, 9th & 10th, at the below times.  Dr. Patterson will talk to Computational Students on Thursday 10th June (note that this is not a formal interview).   Please make yourself available on dates and times given.

Prof. Denis Weaire

Tuesday 8th June 2004

Wednesday 9th June 2004
14.00
Barrett ,Gerard 

14.00
Hurley, Rossa 

14.15
Courtney-Earley, Muire 

14.15
Timoney, Nuala
14.30
Crofton, Matthew 

14.30
Jordan, Shane
14.45
Cullen, John

14.45
Kenny, Emer

15.00
Duffy, Grainne

15.00
Law, Zora
15.15
Elliott, Peter 

15.15
Leonard, Christopher
15.30
Geoghegan, Tristan

15.30
Lyons, Thomas
15.45
Hanafin, Ruairi

15.45
MacReamoinn, Seosamh
16.00
Hanley, John

16.00
McGuigan, Louise Anne
16.15
Harte, Sandra

16.15
McGuire, Eva
16.30
Hegarty, Tadgh

16.30
Melvin, Robert
16.45
Hodson, Ronan 

16.45
Moraghan, Anthony







Dr. Charles Patterson
Thursday 10th June 2004

Thursday 10th June 2004
10.00
Nolan, Andrew

10.00
McCarthy, John
10.15
O'Dowd, John

10.30
Saunders, David
10.30
O'Hogain, Dara



14.15
O'Sullivan, Stephen 
14.30
Peare-Keogh, Carl
14.45
Power, Ciaran 
15.00
Rickard, David
15.15
Rodgers-Lee, William
15.30
Stephens, Robert 
15.45
Jones, Aoife
16.00
Torsney, Paul
16.15
Walker, Sonya
16.30
Walpole, Derek
Friday, June 11th
All EP/AP/CP/TP Moderatorship Students must be available in the Department from 9.00am on Friday, June 11, when the External Examiner may wish to interview you formally.  A list of student names that will be interviewed will be put up on the SS noticeboard by 3.30pm on Thursday June 10th.

The Physics Examiners’ Meeting will be held at 14.00 on Friday, June 11.  Students should attend for a photo at the front of the Old Physics Building at approximately 15.00, followed by a reception in the SNIAM Conference Room, at approximately 15.15 where examination marks will be posted.

TP Examiners Meeting will take place at 10.00am on Friday 18th June.  Results will be published that afternoon.  Please check with the Math’s Department on exact time.
